From: INDIAN EMBASSY COMMERCIAL [mailto:commercial@indembassy.org.tr]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:08 AM

To: TOBB INFO

Cc:

Subject: International Reverse Buyer Seller Meet, to be held in India on 17th,18th & 19th June 2011.
Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

We are pleased to inform you that Powerloom Development & Export Promotion
Council (PDEXCIL), Set up by Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India for the purpose of
developing and promoting exports of Powerloom Products, proposes to organize
GITS 3 Edition i.e. (GITS- ICHALKRANJI, 2011) of International Reverse Buyer
Seller Meet by inviting potential buyers & importers from USA, Europe, Africa,
Malaysia, Sri Lanka, Vietnam, Thailand, Bangladesh, Indonesia, Nepal, Turkey,
Bhutan, Trinidad, Tobago and other parts of world in Ichalkaranji, Maharashtra,
India on 17™,18™ & 19" June 2011.

During the programme around 100 leading Indian companies will be exhibiting/ showcasing there
latest range of Powerloom fabrics & made ups of 100% cotton as well as Blended fabrics. Products
such as Sheets, Yarns Dyed, Dobby, White Sheets, School Uniforms, Suiting, Shirting, Bed
Sheets, Dhotis, Terry Towel, Jacquard, woven Bed sheets etc. are to be exhibited for foreign
buyers to enable participating members to develop / expand their trade. Thus the visiting buyers
will have a unique opportunity to see the latest products of leading textile companies under one roof,
to interact with the senior representatives of participating companies and conclude profitable business
deals.

A core group of selected buyers invited for the Meet will be provided To &
Fro Air Tickets and Hotel accommodation for 3 Nights in Kolhapur along
with Hospitality during the meet. | may also inform you that this unique Reverse
Buyer Seller Meet is being funded under the Market Access Initiative (MAI) Scheme
of the Government of India and supported by the Ministry of Commerce &
Industry and Ministry of Textiles.

We are writing this letter to seek your co-operation in selecting the appropriate buyers on the
following criteria who may be invited for the Meet.

e Only leading companies importing cotton textiles & blended fabrics in large
quantities to be invited. (Turnover may be checked)

e Only one representative of a company shall be eligible for To & Fro air fare and hotel
accommodation.

e The representative should be owner / Director / Senior Manager as stated by
the Director or owner or certified by the company.

e The company may be recommended by the local textile industry /
associations.



e Buyers from different sectors shall be invited (e.g. those who deal in fabrics,
made-ups, Home Textiles etc.)

e The selected companies should be reputed ones without adverse reports about
their business dealings.

For more details please get in touch with the organizer:

Powerloom Development & Export Promotion Council,
(Set up by Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India)

GC-2 Ground Floor, Gundecha Onclave, Kherani Road,
Sakinaka, Andheri (E),

Mumbai - 400072, INDIA

Fax: +91 22 67254526

Tel: +91 22 67254510/ 4497/ 4498

Thanking You,
Best regards,
Ms. Aysin Tas

Commercial Assistant

Embassy of India

Ankara, Turkey.

Tel: +90-312-4382195-96

Fax: +90-312-4403429

E-mail : commercial@indembassy.org.tr




